
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 30 November 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

36(v6) 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 3.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Counsel General
(35 mins)  

View Questions

Urgent Question 1 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure:

Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement on 
discussions he has had with Trinity Mirror about their proposal to close the 
Cardiff based printing press, cutting 33 jobs at the site?

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=643&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=643&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question


Urgent Question 2 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure:

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the Minister make a statement on 
reports of potential job losses at Tata Steel’s Port Talbot steelworks?

Urgent Question 3 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children:

Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister please make a statement on 
the reports of a police investigation into historical sexual abuse within football in 
north Wales?

3 90 Second Statements
(5 mins)

 

4 Standards of Conduct Committee Statement on the incoming 
Standards Commissioner
(30 mins)

 

5 Plaid Cymru debate
(60 mins)  

NDM6176 Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes successful schemes such as small business Saturday for increasing 
footfall in town centres across Wales.

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


2. Notes that, following the Plaid Cymru budget deal with the Welsh Government, 
a fund will be established that will enable local authorities to offer free car 
parking in town centres throughout Wales, providing a vital boost to town centre 
regeneration.

3. Regrets that the current business rates system places a disproportionate 
burden on small businesses with premises in Wales compared to the rest of the 
UK.

4. Regrets the impact of the recent business rates revaluation on some small 
businesses in Wales.

5. Calls upon the Welsh Government to:

a) Expand the transitional relief available to small businesses affected by the 2017 
non-domestic rates revaluation:

b) explore the designation of the whole of Wales as an enterprise zone in order to 
provide Wales with kind of competitive advantage needed in order to close the 
economic gap between Wales and the rest of the UK;

 c) ensure that the interests of small businesses are given due weight in the work 
of the new National Infrastructure Commission for Wales and the National 
Development Bank;

d) set a target to increase the current levels of procurement from 55 per cent to at 
least 75 per cent of Welsh public sector spending within Wales; and

e) introduce a 'buy local' campaign aimed at Welsh consumers and major 
purchasers.

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

Delete all and replace with:

Notes:

a) the impact of successful schemes such as small business Saturday which 
increases footfall in town centres across Wales;

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


b) the draft budget agreement with Plaid Cymru, which includes £3m for local 
authorities to run pilot schemes to evaluate the impact of free town centre 
parking;

c) that the current business rates system raises £1bn which supports public 
services in Wales that small businesses rely on;

d) that the revaluation of business rates by the independent Valuation Office 
Agency is not designed to raise additional revenue and that while some rateable 
values have increased, overall they have fallen;

e) the Welsh Government's commitment to introducing a new permanent small 
business rates relief scheme in 2018;

f) that the National Procurement Service has increased the number of Welsh 
businesses winning contracts and

g) the Welsh Governments intention to:

i) ensure that the interests of small and medium sized businesses are given due 
weight in the work of the new National Infrastructure Commission for Wales and 
the Development Bank of Wales; and

ii) publish new economic priorities in 2017, to make Wales more prosperous and 
secure.

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendments 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 will be de-selected]

Amendment 2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
 
Add at end of point 1:

'but regrets that Wales has the worst high street vacancy rate in the UK and that 
footfall on Welsh high streets is down by 1.4 per cent compared with October 
2015.'

Amendment 3. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Delete Point 2 and replace with: 

Welcomes the draft budget commitment to introduce a pilot scheme for free 
parking and calls on the Welsh Government to further work with the retail industry 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


to develop an integrated approach to town centre regeneration which incorporates 
free parking, business rates reform, simplified planning, town centre managers 
and a responsible night time economy.

Amendment 4. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

In point 5, delete sub-point (b)

Amendment 5. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Add as new sub-point at end of point 5:

'recognise retail as a priority sector in the development of the Welsh Government's 
new economic strategy.'
 
Amendment 6. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
 
Add as new point at end of motion: 

Regrets that the One Wales coalition government failed to extend business rate 
relief for small businesses in Wales.

6 Welsh Conservatives debate
(60 mins)  

NDM6177 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Believes that promoting the innovative use of cross-border healthcare can offer 
improved patient outcomes for people in Wales and England.
2. Notes the findings of the Silk Commission, which made recommendations to 
improve cross-border health delivery, particularly to promote closer working in 
relation to specialist services.

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to reflect on the findings of the Welsh Affairs 
Select Committee report on cross-border health arrangements between England 
and Wales, which reflects concerns about the difficulties and delays in accessing 
secondary and specialist services on a cross-border basis.

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


'Commission on Devolution in Wales – Empowerment and Responsibility: 
Legislative Powers to Strengthen Wales'

‘Welsh Affairs Select Committee – Third Report - Cross-border health 
arrangements between England and Wales’

The following amendment has been tabled:

Amendment 1. Caroline Jones (South Wales West):
 
Add as new point at end of motion:

Notes the problems in recruiting GPs in rural cross-border areas and calls on the 
Welsh Government to work with the UK Government's Department of Health to 
establish a single performers list for GPs which will enable GPs to operate on both 
sides of the border.

7 Voting time
 

8 Short Debate
(30 mins)  

NDM6178 Nick Ramsay (Monmouth)
 
Living with sight loss: how we can improve accessibility in Wales for blind and 
partially sighted people

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 6 December 2016 

http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20140605075122/http:/commissionondevolutioninwales.independent.gov.uk/files/2014/03/Empowerment-Responsibility-Legislative-Powers-to-strengthen-Wales.pdf
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20140605075122/http:/commissionondevolutioninwales.independent.gov.uk/files/2014/03/Empowerment-Responsibility-Legislative-Powers-to-strengthen-Wales.pdf
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201415/cmselect/cmwelaf/404/40402.htm
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201415/cmselect/cmwelaf/404/40402.htm
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 23 November  2016
for answer on 30 November 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to 
the Minister after Question 2.

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Education

1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Minister make a 
statement on primary school education in Pembrokeshire? 
OAQ(5)0050(EDU) WITHDRAWN

2. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister provide an 
update on the challenges facing the newly built Tenby Church in Wales 
Primary School? OAQ(5)0058(EDU)

3. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the Minister provide an update on 
citizenship and political education in schools? OAQ(5)0055(EDU)

4. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s support for bilingual primary 
schools in mid Wales? OAQ(5)0054(EDU)

5. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What assessment has the Welsh 
Government made of the work of regional consortia in improving 
educational attainment in the Cynon Valley? OAQ(5)0052(EDU)

6. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a statement 
on how students with special educational needs and their families are 
able to access legal advice? OAQ(5)0051(EDU)

7. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the Minister make a statement on 
current broadband speeds for schools in Islwyn? OAQ(5)0059(EDU) 
WITHDRAWN

8. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement 
on education for three year olds? OAQ(5)0057(EDU)

9. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): What action is the Welsh 
Government taking to improve the educational outcomes for young 
people with additional learning needs? OAQ(5)0053(EDU)

10. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Minister make a statement on 
the school inspectorate in Wales? OAQ(5)0049(EDU)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=184
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171


11. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Minister have to 
review the support available to school governors? OAQ(5)0060(EDU)

To ask the Counsel General

1. Lee Waters (Llanelli): Will the Counsel General make a statement on 
the Welsh Government’s leave to intervene in the Supreme Court case 
relating to Article 50? OAQ(5)0011(CG)

2. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the 
Counsel General held with law officers regarding the Wales Bill? 
OAQ(5)0013(CG)W

3. Jeremy Miles (Neath): What assessment has the Counsel General 
made of the likely impact of the UK Government’s great repeal bill on 
Welsh legislation? OAQ(5)0012(CG)

4. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): What assessment has the Counsel General 
made of the impact of the Human Rights Act on Welsh legislation? 
OAQ(5)0010(CG)

5. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Counsel General make 
a statement on his contribution to the Article 50 appeal case before 
the Supreme Court? OAQ(5)0014(CG)W

6. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): What representations has the Counsel 
General made to the UK Government regarding the impact on Wales of 
the proposed changes to the civil litigation and small claims courts? 
OAQ(5)0008(CG)

7. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What discussions has the Counsel 
General had regarding promoting gender equality within the legal 
profession in Wales? OAQ(5)0009(CG)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=321
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education

